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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   No. 1 

Solicitation No.:   20-R074548BLS 

Solicitation Title:   Debris Management Services and Emergency 

     Response Management and Recovery Services   

Addendum Date:    October 16, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Bonnie Sietman   

 

RFP No. 20-R074548BLS is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 

by prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 

and made a part of RFP No. 20-R74548BLS. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification, or 

additional information pertaining to this RFP was October 14, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. ET. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

R1. No. 

 

Q2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 

in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

R2. Refer to Section B, Evaluation of Proposals. 

 

Q3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

R3. No. 

 

Q4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

R4. This proposal was solicited on BidSync, MyManatee.org and through direct 

solicitation. 

 

Q5. Is there past pricing or bid tabulation available? 

R5. Previous pricing attached. 
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Q6. Exhibit 2, 2.02, C, 3 states Proposer must employ or subcontract with a 

minimum of two individuals who possess current valid CDL license with 

HAZMAT endorsement for transport of hazardous materials issued by the 

Florida Department of Highway Safety of Motor Vehicles? Would the County 

accept CDL’s with HAZMAT endorsement from other states? 

R6. No, the County cannot accept per the following from FDOT: 

“We will reciprocate an out of state or a Canadian commercial driver license. 

However, an out of state applicant with a hazmat endorsement will have to reapply 

for a hazmat endorsement, which will include background check, appropriate exams 

and fees.” 

Q7. Page 4 states, 1 Original (bound) and (1) Electronic format, but on page 62, it 

states, 1 Original (bound), 2 copies (bound) and 1 electronic format.  Which is 

correct? 

R7. One (1) bound original clearly identifying Proposer and marked “ORIGINAL”. 

 One (1) electronic format copy clearly identifying Proposer. 

 

Q8. Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated 

against the pricing from another proposal, including the answer to these 

questions: 
a) Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number 

which can then be compared to the other proposals? 

b) Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more 

importance in the evaluation? 

R8. Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement. 

Q9. Could you please provide the bid tabulation from the previous bidding cycle? 

R9.  Refer to R5. 

 

Q10. Since Manatee County leaves the option open to extend the contract for an 

additional five year, can the Contractor negotiate a consumer price index 

increase? 

R10. Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement. 

 

Q11. How many hardcopy/printed versions of the proposal are required? 

R11. One (1) bound original clearly identifying Proposer and marked “ORIGINAL”. 

 

Q12. In regard to hazardous trees, stumps and limbs, Exhibit 3, Fee Schedule states 

that these line items should include “disposal”.  Does that specifically mean 

removal, including transport, reduction and final disposal?  Typically, these 

debris items are removed and placed on the ROW (right of way) for transport 

with other vegetative storm-related debris, and quantified as such.  If the 

disposal is separated, it would have to be a separate item for each debris items 

from removal throughout final disposal.  Would the County consider changing 

the scope to read “removal of item and placement on the public ROW to be 

addressed under line item 2? 

R12. Fees should include “disposal” and removal shall be as stated in solicitation. 
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Q13. Exhibit 3, Fee Schedule, line item 17, what does the blank for “each” represent? 

R13. Each stump. 

 

Q14. Exhibit 3, Fee Schedule, line item 32, 33 and 34, what unit of measure rate is the 

County requesting (hourly, cubic yard, ton, etc.)? 

R14. Unit of measure shall be per household or commercial pick up as stated. 

 

Q15. Exhibit 3, Fee Schedule, line item 13 and 15, the scope of work states that the 

contractor is to include hauling of tree debris resulting from the leaner and 

hanger removals to the DMS as part of the tree and limb removal unit rate.  This 

would require collection trucks to follow the tree removal crews and ONLY pick 

up debris from their work, thereby skipping existing piles of debris and leaving 

it on the street to be picked up by a separate collection truck.  If there is a major 

event, collection trucks will be efficiently used if they could travel the ROW and 

pick up ALL debris rather than skipping piles while only following the tree 

crew.  This also means that all resulting debris will have to be staged separately 

at the DMS to ensure no comingling of debris is allowed.  There will be a need 

for additional equipment to manage the site segregated for hazardous tree work 

or there will be list time in moving equipment between the two areas.  Limited 

Debris Management Sites, there size and locations often make this scenario 

extremely difficult.  The typical method is to price hazardous trees and hanging 

limbs as a “cut only” rate and to place the resulting debris in the ROW for 

collection as vegetative debris.  This method frees up collection trucks and 

expedites the collection process.  Will the County consider changing the scope to 

allow for the debris from removing hazardous leaning trees and hanging limbs 

to be placed in the ROW to be collected and paid for as regular vegetative 

debris? 

R15. No. 

 

Q16. Exhibit 3, Fee Schedule, line items 10 and 11 – Hazardous material is typically 

price per pound.  Would the County consider changing the unit of measure to be 

price per pound, rather than per 55-gallon container? 

R16. No. 

 

Q17. What is the contract length? 

R17. Reference Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement. 

 

Q18. Is the Fee Proposal to be included on the USB in additional to the Proposal? 

R18. Yes. 

 

Q19. Would the County please clarify if the request for proposal is seeking vendors 

for debris hauling services or for debris monitoring services? If both services are 

requested, can the County please provide additional scope addressing the 

County’s monitoring needs? 

R19:  The County is seeking proposals from individuals, corporations, partnerships, and 

other legal entities authorized to do business in the State of Florida (Proposers), to 
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provide Debris Management Services and Emergency Response Management and 

Recovery Services. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 

Q20. It is understood that the County shall negotiate in good faith the terms and 

conditions and agreement with the awarded Proposer. 

Please confirm that the proposer shall provide its exceptions or redlines to the 

County at the award phase and not the proposal submission phase?  

R20. Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement. 

Q21.  Some of the insurance coverage being requested does not seem to apply to the 

Scope of Work being requested. Will the county consider removing all those 

requirements that do not apply to the scope of work? 

R21.  No.  

Q22. We typically do not see a requirement for retainage for this type of service, 

would the County consider removing this requirement from the agreement? 

 

If applicable, please provide the number of days upon which the retainage will 

be returned to the proposer after the final reconciliation has been completed? 

R22. This will stay in place to make sure work and damage repairs are completed and all 

subcontractors are paid. 

 

 This would be conditional based on the “In order to recover the retainage, the 

Contractor must successfully complete and receive a letter of completion from the 

County, for all work zones.  Retainage will be held until final reconciliation is 

complete.  Portions of the retainage may be held by the County to repair damages 

caused by the Contractor to public or private property”. 

 

Q23. Some of the payment terms seem to be geared toward hauling contractors, and 

not for monitoring operations that will be provided under this agreement. Will 

the County provide payment terms that are geared toward this type of 

monitoring services being provided? 

R23.  Refer to R1. 

Q24. Is the County open to removing all those payment terms that do not apply to 

debris monitoring services? 

R24.  Refer to R1. 

 

Q25. We typically do not see a requirement for waiver and release forms, would the 

County consider removing this requirement from the agreement? 

R25. This will stay in place to make sure work and damage repairs are completed and all 

subcontractors are paid. 
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Q26. The price sheet provided seems to be in line with hauling services, not 

monitoring, please confirm that pricing shall be in accordance with procurement 

guidance for recipients and subrecipients under 2 c.f.r part 200 (uniform rules) 

supplement to the public assistance procurement disaster assistance team (pdat) 

field manual  FEMA does not reimburse DAC based on blended rates (e.g., a 

labor rate plus a percentage of overall travel expenses or one rate for all levels of 

employees involved in a project). Labor and travel expenses must be tracked 

separately and shown as directly related to a specific project? 

R26.  Refer to Section C, Negotiation of the Agreement. 

Q27. The resulting agreement will be extended for use by other public agencies. The 

awarded proposer will need to be able to extend the fixed fee pricing and 

services to other public agencies. 

 

In the event that multiple agencies request to utilize the agreement at the same 

time, would the proposer be allowed to review the requests and accept the use of 

the agreement by other public agencies after proposer has confirmed that it is 

available to provide the services being requested. 

R27.  This is at the discretion of the awarded Proposer(s). 

 

No additional questions will be considered after the issuance of this Addendum No. 1. 

 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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AshBritt, Inc. RFP Response to Manatee County, FL

* AshBritt Supplemeiitnl/OptionaI Services Price Schedules
Pemnnel E ul man! and Maleriati Emar snc Push/Mlsc, Seivlces Price Schedule Zb
No. Saivlcc Daicri tfon
001 H»a E ul insnt 0 eralot fuel melnlanance Included
002 Skld-Steer Loader Minl-Loader
003 Backhoe. Whesi Loader 1.0-1.5 CY
004 Backhoe Exlend-a-hoe
005 Wheel Loadera 2.5 CY
006 Wh88lLoadeis3.5-4.0CY
007 Wheel Loadere'1. 5 CY
008 Trackad Loader
QOS Towed Loader w/ Traclor
010 KnucyBboom Loader Truck Self-Loadi

Oil KnuckleboomLoadBrTmck Self-Loadl
012 Dozer Tracked
013 Dozer Tracked
014 Doznr Tracked
015 Dozer TcackBd

016 Dozer, Tracksd
017 HdraulicExcavatois, 1.5CY
018 HdreulcExcaVBtofg 2.5CY
018 H'draullc Excavators 3.5>CY

Excavator; Rubber Tin (w/ debris
Tractor w/Box Blade
Motor Grader (w/min 12'blade

027
028
D29
030
031
032
033
031
035
036
037
038
039
040
041
042
043
044
Q45
046
047
HAO

!..

052
053
054
055
056
057
05B
059
060
061
062
083
064

30TonCranB
50 Ton Crane
100 Ton Crane 6 t)f minimum
Bucket Tiuck
Bucket Truck

Trash Transfer Trailer w/ Tiador
Mechanized Bioom
Water Tiuch
FueI/Seivtefl Truck
Sol] Corn actor 81 HP+
Soil Corn adorSOHP
Soil Corn aclor, Towed Unit
Stum Grinder 30'diameter or less
Shim Grinder rBaterthanSD'dlamele
Stum Grindar
Ch rw/2 man crew
Chl r/Mulcher 8'Throat
Chl er/Mulcher 12-Throat
12-FoolTub Grinder
13-Fool Tub Grinder
14-FootTubGmder
Air Curtain Pll Burner Self-contained
Air Curtain Refracto Incinerator
12TLowbo Trailer E u Jtans rtw/Tracto
35TLowtov Trailer EK'j'pTransponw/Tractor
t;'lowboy Traitor ;Eq;'p Transpoit w/Tractor
Tnicli Mounted Winch
LC(I Sludder
Waste Colfecllan RearloatlerTiuck
Vacuum Tiuck/jBtter
Crash Tiuck w/lmpace Atienuatar
Fewer Screen

Stackln Conve or
Haulln Vehleki 0 eralor hel malnlwmce induiled

Diim Truck

Dum Truck
Dum Tnick
Oum Truck rallerDum w/Trado
Dum Tiuck Traitor Dum w/Tractor
Dum Truck Trailer Dum w/Tractor
Dum Truck Trailer Durn w/Tractor

Size or T e

Bobcat 753UD 648
Cat 416
Gate lllar
Cat95ByD644
CatS6S
Cat 960
Cat955UD690
Prenlfce 210
ZM5CYBod
36-45 CY Bod
Cat 04
Cat D5
Cat DE
Cat D?
Cat 08
Cal320
Cat 325
Cat 330
Cat 325
80 Mo
Cat 12;
N/A
30 Tan
50 Ton
KiCTon
U to 50'reach
50'to 75'reach
110 Van)
StreatSwee er
2000 Gallon
N/A
Case/CaUWacker
Case/CalMfacker
Wacker
Vermeef252
Vemieer752
VermaerSOTX
MortMrtc Storm
Veroieer
Vermeer

Morbark 1200
Morbaik 1300
Diamond ZM63
N/A
N;A
12 Ton
35 Ton

50 Ton
Tow Truck
Cal5lS'. iD648E
WA
3500Gaton

N/A
N/A

5 to 15 CY
16 to 24 CY
25 to 34 CY
35 to 44 CY
-15 lo 54 CY
55 to 64 CY
65 to 74 CY

Unit

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Hour
Hour
Hour

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Unit Price

$75.00
$78.00
$75.00

(129.00
$151.00
$172.00
$145,00

151.00
$145.00
$167.00
$102, 00
$113.00
$129.00
$156. 00
$18300
$124.00
S140.00
$161,00
$140.00
$M.OQ

$l29.*»
$ii,i.to
$.:1t,00
tSf.W
$15?.10
$145.00
$161.00
$134,00

$81. 00
$91.00
$75. 00
181.00
$75.00
$24.00
$91.00
129.00

$U5.00
$134.00

$43.00
$54.00

$484.00
$56<,00
(e-15.00
(52.00
$75. 00
$59.00
$97.00

$129. 00

I

I t

$54. 00
S70.W

81.00
(86. 00
t91.00

$102.00
$113. 00

104| ?;);.:(:.
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Penonnal E ul manttndMatarialt
No. SBivlceDttcri lion
0» Dum TrucK ralerOum w/Tiaclor
066 WelW F(oorTfa»Brw/Tmckir
067 Trim orttllan Vfhlclts 0 uetw twl ittBlnlwance
058 Plcku Tiuck
069 Plcku Tnidi
070 Plcku Truck
071 BoxTnrii
072 UIBI Van
073 Passsn ef Van
074 Passen er Car
075 Res se Taller
076 Flatbed Trailer
077 PtRonnel/ u menl
078 Pre ct eBtlonsManaer
079 Su rinlendentwlthCeiyTruck
080 Su ivlsorwllhCein-nick
081 Foreman with CettTruck
082 I BdorwlthCeWehtoIe
083 Hsatlhffiafa orQCMana arwUiPlcku Tiuck
DB4 Sale Su srintendenl
085 Mediantcwllh Truck and Tools
Ooa CimberwllhGear
f'(, Labor/Oca-alor with Chalnsaw

Laborer with Tools
TiafficConlrol Pereonnel
Ticket Writers
Suroe PafsonnelwlthVehlclB
Pro ctE fneer

093 E ul menlO ratDf
094 Truck Driver
095 AdirinlslratiVB Assistant
096 Clertcal

nnr »nc Pu»hfMI«c. S8nlc»B Prlcafictieduleib

hclailed-loaned whksles Insuivnce iMludetl

SluorT
>7scy
100 CY

1C Ton
3/4 Ton
1 Ton 4x4
3/4 Ton
3/4 Ton
SPasss w
Ful size
20-30 Foot
GWV to 450

IniBvnuai
Individual
InA/kiual
tndvUual
Indvklual
Indvkfual
InduUual

Individual
Indlvkjual
ln*i-i<jal
Imlhkfual
liWhidual
InllvMual
Individual
IndMdual
Indhkiual
Indhridual
Individual

UnH
Hour
Hour

Da
Da
Da
Da
Da
Da
Da
Da
Day

Hour

Hair
Hour
Hour
How
Houi
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

UnK Price
$124.00
$134. 00

$85. 00
S75.00
$91.00

»102.00
$75. 00
$70.00
$51.00

$376. 01)
S484.00

11U.W
75.00

STO.OO
559, 00
13B.DO
t65.00
$50.00
$81.00

S55.00
$40. 00
$40.00
$35. 00

105 [ r;i.^.



FEE SCHEDULE

1 Cut and toss debris from roadway. At a minimum, a Cut anci Toss Crew $"5.00 Crew
will consist of one (1) appropriate rubber tired piece of equipment rate per hr.
(Including operator), two (2) chain saw operators w/ chain saws, and one
(1) Superintendent with Vehicle,

2 Loading and hauling Vegetative Debris from the ROW or other loading site $ 7.50 /cu,yd.
to a County approved Temporary Debris Staging and Reduction Site
(TDSRS) or final disposal site (Price to include MOT).

3 Reduction of Vegetative Debris by grinding at the TDSRS. t 1.95/cu.yd.

4 Reduction of Vegetative Debris by Incineration at the TDSRS. $ 1.65 /cu.yd.

5 TDSR Site Management - Including locating, leasing (If required), $ 2,00 /cu.yd.
preparing and layout of site; management, maintenance and operation of
the TDSRS; the receiving, sorting, segregation, and staging of debris,
furnishing materials, supplies, labor, tools and equipment necessary to
perform services; maintenance of internal roadways, providing traffic
control, dust control, erosion control, mspectlon tower(s), lighting.
hazardous/toxic waste (HTW) contatnmenl areas, fire protection, all
required permits, environmental monitoring, and safety measures; loading
reduced/stored debris and Initiating load tickets for final disposition; and
Closure and remediation of the TDSRS.

6 Loading and hauling processed vegetative debris from the TDSRS to a $ 4.25 /cu.yd.
County approved final disposal site.

7 Loading and hauling Construction and Demolition (C&D) debris from the $ 7. 50 /cu. yd.
ROW or other loading site to a County approved disposal site (or TDSRS
If necessary - price to include MOT).

8 Loading and hauling C&D debris from the TDSRS to a County approved $ 4 35 /cu. yd.
recycling/disposal facility.

9 Tipping fees/final disposal costs shall be paid by CONTRACTOR and Actual cost
actual incurred cost shall be invoiced to the County for reimbursement

10 Validated load hauled tickets for hazardous materials picked up at the $28i.ss/55gal.
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a Temporary Debris container
Storage and Reduction Site (TDSRS) or County approved disposal
facility

11 Validated load hauled tickets for hazardous materials picked up at a $281.55,55 gat.
Temporary Disposal Storage and Reduction Site (TDSRS) and hauled to a container
County approved recycllng/disposal facility

12 Validated load hauled tickets for Dead Animal Collection picked up at the $ 2,00 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
disposal facility

13 Hazardous trees - Trees wilt be evaluated by the County and be ;....'
designated to be cut flush with the ground and hauled to the TDSRS for
reduction. Trees will be measured 4, 5' above the ground. Price Indudes
dis osal : .
6"-12" Diameter $95.00 /tree

13"-24" Diameter $ 125.00 /tree
25"-4fi" Diameter $ 250. 00 /tree

> 48" Diameter $ 325, 00 /tree



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Hazardous Stumps - Stumps measured 2' above ths ground. Unit cost
includes removal, disposal, and backfilling hole
24"-36" Diameter

37"-48" Diameter
> 48' Diameter

Hazardous Limbs that are hanging/damaged remaining in the tree(s)
above the ROW of 2" or greater diameter, measured at the break. Unit
price per tree, Includes disposal
2"-4" Hanger

5"-12" Hanger

> 12" Hanger

Demolitions - The CONTRACTOR shall operate beyond the Public Righl-
of-Way (ROW) only as identified and directed by the County, Demolition of
structures shall be done only as necessary as to abate imminent and
significant threats to the public health and safety of the community

Private Property Debris Removal (PPDR) - The CONTRACTOR shall
operate beyond the Public ROW only as IdentiHed and directed by the
County. Submit costs (or removing debris from private property, including
but not limited to hazardous trees, limbs, and stumps, as well as
vegetative and C&D debris,

Validated load hauled tickets for Fill Dirt-As Identified and directed by the
County, the CONTRACTOR shall place compatible fill dirt in areas that
pose an imminenl and significant threat to public healtd and safety
Validated load hauled tickets for pickup of white goods at the designated
work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County approved
recycling facility - The CONTRACTOR shall recycle all eligible white
goods in accordance with all federal, state and local rules, regulations.
and laws

Validated load hauled tickets for white goods picked Up at a TDSRS and
hauled to a County approved recycllng/dlsposal facility
Validated load hauled tickets for While Goods that require refrigerant,
mercury or oil recovery picked up at a designated work zone, hauled to
and dumped at a TDSRS or County approved recycling facility- The
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND RECOVER Freon from any white
goods, such as refrigerators, freezers or air conditioners, at the TDSRS or
float disposition site in accordance with all federal, state and local rules,
regulations and laws

Validated load hauled tickets for whllg goods that require refrigerant,
mercury or oil recovery picked up at a Temporary Disposal Storage and
Reduction Site (TDSRS) and hauled to a County approved
recycling/disposal facility

Validated load hauled tickets for soil, mud and sand picked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County
approved recycle/disposal site. Pick up and disposal.

Validated load hauled tickets from the T»SRS for final process soil, mud
and sand at a County approved recycle/disposal facility.
Removal of abandoned vehicles. Includes removal and hauling to County
approved staging areas/disposal site)
Removal o^ boats (hull length 20' or less). Includes removal and hauling
to County approved staging areas/dlsposal site)
Removal of-boats (hull length > 20') - Includes removal and hauling to
County approved staging areas/disposal site)

$ 145. 00 /sach

$265.00/each

$425. 00/each

$125.00 /tree

$125.00 /tree
S125.00 /tree

To be
Determined

$95.00 /each
$115. 00 /tree
S9.50 /cu.yd

$15.00 /cu. yd.

$50. 00 /each

$ 50.00 /each

$65. 00 /each

$50.00 /each

$8.25 ^". yd.

$8.25 /cu.yd.

$250, 00/each

$350. 00 /each

$425. 00 /each



27

26

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41.

4.00 /pound

Validated load hauled tlckels for Putrescent Debris, picked up at the $0. 14 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
landfill.

Validated load hauled tickets for bio waste debris picked up at the $ 30.00/pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
disposal facility
Validated load hauled tickets for e waste debris picked up at ths $ 6. 00 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County
approved recycle/disposal facility

Validated load hauled tickets for e waste debris picked up at a TDSRS and S
hauled to a County approved recycling/dlsposal facility
Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement garbage service, in $ 6.25 $
the event current franchise hauler is not able to meet obligations. Garbage /household or
to be picked up at the designated worit zone, hauled to and dumped at a commercial
County approved landfill facility pickup

Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement recycle service, in ^525 $
the event current franchise hauler Is not able to meet obligations, /household or
Recycling to be picked up at the designated work zone, hauled to and commercial
dumped at a County approved recycling facility pickup

Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement yard waste $15.00$
service, in the event current franchise haulsr is not able to meet /household or
obligations. Yard Waste to be picked up at the designated work zone, commercial
hauled to and dumped at a County approved recycling facility pickup

Validated load hauled tickets for clearance and removal of Infectious $ 92.00 /cu. yd.
waste picked up at the designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a
County approved disposal facility
Beach restoration - Cost for restoration to coast line and beaches, - The To be
CONTRACTOR shall use equipment rental type pricing and follow all Determined
appropriate regulatory concerns
Temporary housing and facilitates for operatk»ns - Provide emergency To be
shelter for continuity of business Determined
Training and Assistance Sessions shall be for all key County personnel Price Included
and assistance in all diaaster debris recovery planning efforts as
re uested

Preliminary Damags Assessment - Determining the impact and Price included
magnitude of the disaster event before federal assistance is requested,
Identifying damaged locations and facilities, distinguishing between pre-
disaster damage and disaster - generated damage, documenting eligible
costs and describing the physical and financial Impact of the disaster

Mobilization and Demobilization - All arrangements necessary to mobilize Price included
and demobilize the CONTRACTOR'S labor force and machinery needed to
perform the Scope of Services contained herein shall be made by the
CONTRACTOR

Temporary Storage of Documents - The CONTRACTCX shall provide Price included
storage of daily or disaster-related documents and reports for protection
during the disaster event

Debris Planning Efforts - The CONTRACTOR shall assist in all disaster Price included
debris recovery planning efforts as requested by the Counly. These
planning efforts shall include, but are not limited to, development of a
debris management plan, Identification of adequate temporary debris
storage and reduction sites, estimation of debris quantities, and
emergency action plans for debris clearance followin.a a disaster event



42 Closure end Remediation of the TDSRS - The CONTRACTOR shall Price included
remove all CONTRACTOR equipment and temporary structures and shall
dispose of all residual debris from the TDSRS at an approved final
disposition site. The CONTRACTOR Is responsible for the rectaination
and remediation of the TDSRS site to Its original state prior to use by the
CONTRACTOR

43 Reporting and Documentation - The CONTRACTOR shall provide and Price included
submit to the County all reports and documents as may be necessary to
adequately document the Debris Recovery Services In accordance with
FEMA/State requirements

44 Navigation hazard/wet debris removal for canals, rivers, and waterways - $239. 85 /cu. yd.
The CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor and equipment necessary and
follow al) appropriate regulatory concerns.

In addition to the Items above, proposor shall provide a list of equipment with hourly rates
Including but not limited to specialized debris removal equipment, generators, pumps, tarps, any
other equipment or materials, and any labor not Included above that might be needed In debris
removal and emergency response operations.



Manatee County
RFP # 14-0330FL, Debris Management Services and Emergency Response Management and Recovery Senices

Attachment C - Fee Schedule

Appendix A - Hourly Rates

Ct.'rcii Environmentnl ScrviCt's, Inc.

JD 544 Wheel Loader with Debris Grapple
JD 644 Wheel Loader with Debris Grapple
Extendaboom Forklift with Debris Grapple
Skid Steer, l, 0001b capacity
Skid Steer, 2,000tb capacity
753 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with Debris
Grapple

753 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with Bucket
753 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with Street
Sweeper

2-2.5CYs Articulated Loader with Bucket

3-4CYs Articulated Loader with Bucket
JO 64SE Log Skidder or Equivalent
CAT D3 Dozer

CAT D4 Dozer

CAT D5 Dozer

0\T 06 Dozer

CAT D7 Dozer

CAT 08 Do2er

CAT 125-140 Motor Grader

JD 690 Track Hoe with Debris Grapple
JO 690 Track Hoe with Bucket and Thumb
Rubber Tired Excavator with Debris Grapple
JD 310 Rubber Tired Excavator with Debris
Grapple

Hydraulic Excavator, 1. 5 CY

H draulic Excavator, 2.5 CY
210 Prentice Knuckleboom with Debris
Grapple

CAT 623 Self Loader Scraper
Hand Fed Debris Chipper
300-400 HP Grinder

800-1000 HP Grinder

15-Ton Crane

30-Ton Crane

(in':

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

(')/'C?;K,.»

l'K'udi\S

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
No

No

Yes

Yes

Section 3 Information Regarding Proposer
Tab 16 Proposed Cost (Attachment C - Fee Schedule)

Appendix A - Houriy Rates
Page A-1



Manatee County

RFP # 14.0330FL, Debns Management Services and Emergency Response Management and Recovery Sen/ices

(ncs nvironnr'n'.il S"r\. IIK

Un,!

50-Ton Crane

100-Ton Crane

40'-60' Bucket Truck

60' or Greater Bucket Truck
Crash Truck

Fuel/Service Truck

Water Truck. 2000 Gallon

Vacuum Truck

Portable Light Plant

Scissor Lift, Telescoping

Lowboy Trailer with Tractor

Flatbed Truck

Pick Up Truck (Unmanned)
Self Loading Dump Truck with Debris
Grapple

Single Axle Dump Truck 5-12CYs

Tandem Axle Dump Truck 16-20CYs

Tandem Axle Dump Truck 21-300's

Tandem Axle Dump Truck 31-SOC'l's

Tandem Axle Dump Truck 51-80CYs
Tandem Axle Dump Truck / Tractor Trailer
Over SOCYs

Power Screen

Stacking Conveyor

Chainsaw, Bar Length 16 inches
Chainsatv, Bar Length 25 inches
Generator, 5. 5RW

Generator, 43kW

Generator, 200kW

Generator, 7lOkW

Generator, 2500kW

Pump, 95HP (minimum 25' intake and 200'
discharge)
Pump, 200HP (minimum 25' intake and
200' discharge)
Pump, 650HP (minimum 25' intake and
200' discharge)

AirCuratin Incinerator, Self-Contained

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day
Hour

li'tiiiiinl

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No
No

No

No

No

No

No

No
No

Ra'.i

Section 3 Information Regarding Proposer
Tab 16 Proposed Cost (Attachment C - Fee Schedule)

Appendix A - Hourly Rates
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Manatee County

RFP # 14.0330FL, Debris Management Services and Emergency Response Management and Recovery Services

Crr", Ciivirunnii.'nt. i] Scrvicf,. Inc
l^w

Cciiiipiiicni lln-t

Temporary Office Trailer

Response Trailer 20'
Response Trailer 36'

Mobile Command Center
Laborer with Hand Tools

Flagger
Skilled Sawman

Crew Foreman with Truck and
Communications

Operations Manager with Truck and
Communications

Climber with Gear

Superintendent with Truck and
Communications

Safety/QC Inspector with Truck and
Communications

Day

Day

Day

Day

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

lutixifd

No

No

No

No

A'oti-

Section 3 Information Regarding Proposer
Tab 16 Proposed Cost (Attachment C~- Fee'Schedule)

Appendix A - Hourly Rates
PageA.3
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FEE SCHEDULE

!s^js?soil; ̂ m sSai:' ^;mr. a^and Toss_cf-[ i^£S£^^^°^^Si

: Reduction-Q-fVegetetiveDebris by grinding at the TDSRS.

^ Reduction ofVegetaTive Debris by incineration at the TDSRS.

iS^SiS^"""" -'>"' <"^ ...-T5SRS ,. .

T^S^i£SLn9. cwstr uct'?and Demolition (C&D) debris from thejs^!^&^^F^:^ss';:'%sis
jS%SSs^od*bns'""" -1"TDSRS "> ' ^^.^^

:

facility" ""' """""""" c"le d^KS) or County approved disposal

$23£JicCrew
rate per hr.

$ 7.89 /cu. yd.

S 3. 13 /cu yd7

S 2. 59 /cu. yd

S 1.94 /cu. yd.

S 4. 74 /cu. yd

? 8.24/cu. yd.

S 6. 74 /cu. yd.

Actual cost

S472. 50/55 gal.
container

^ ̂ ^" . -" "1" oe measured 4. 5' above the ground. Pric^includes
-12" Diarrieter

$472, 50/55 gal7
container

S 4. 95/pound'

j-. -..-.l_ 13"-24" Diameter

!.-..._. -..._^ ! 25"-48" Diameter-
[ j >'<S;r Diameter

S 191. 55/tree~

S 283. 90 /tree
5 494.78 /tree
S 595.84 /tree

Ctif'es Efiv!i'onmen!a! Services. Inc.



14 Hazardous Stumps - Stumps measured 2' above the ground. Unit cost
^"Tcluides removal, disposal, and backtitling hole
I 24"-36" Diameter '-"~~~"" ! ' . .. . . ~-.-

37'-48" Diameter"~~-"'-

> 48" Diameter

! 15

r i6-

?:-17--

IS

19

20

21

22

23

1A

25

26

t-

$ 525. 51/each

!iazardous ̂ umbs Jhatafe hanging/damaged'Tematning in the tree(s)'
the ROW of 2" or greater" diameter, " measured at" the break. 'Unit

price per tree, includes disposal

$ 624. 25/each

$ 749. 84/each

2"-4'- Hanger
5"-12" Hanger

$ 98.94 /free

>12"Hanger ----.-".

Den<TO". ti,°,ns, :, TheCO^TRACTOR^halTopii:aie'beyondtheP'ubJIc Right-
of-way (ROW) only as Identified and directed bythe'County^ Demolitio?i'Qf
structures shall be done only as necessary as to abate imminenTand
significant threats to the public health and safety of the community
Private Property Debris Removal (PPDR) -~fhe~CONTRACTOR' shall
OPe('ate beyond ^e Public ROW only as iden{ifed and directeci by the
?. o.unjiii ^ubr1 it, cost^f01' removin9 de.bris from private property, inclucling
but not limited^ to hazardous trees, limbs, and stumps, as weil as
vegetative and C&D debris.

S 98.94 /tree
S 124. 98/tree

To be
Determined

Valicfated load hauled tickets for Fill Din ~ As''ideritifie5'and directed by the
County, the CONTRACTOR shall place compatible fill dirt in areas'thai
Posejn imminent and significant threat to public health and safety

I Validated load hauled tickets tor picRup'of'white goods it-the~deiig'nated"
I work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County approved
I recycling facility - The CO^fTRACTOR shall recycle all el^ibte white
goods in accordance with all federal, state and local rules, regufatic
and laws ' -..'---". -.

$ 625,51 /each
$ 394.92 /tree
$ 9. 92/cu. yd

$ 15. 00/cu. yd.

S 34. 00 /each

i Validated toacf hauled tickets forwhite-goods-picked up at a TDSRS and
i.-.hau.l^?..^_^?_unty approved recycling/disposai facility

Validated load hauled tickifs for White "Goods that require refrigeranf;
I mercury or oil recovery picked up at a designated work zone. hauled to
I and .dumped_at _a TDSRS or County approved recycling facility- The
i ̂ TRACJOR S^LL REMPVE AND RECOVER Freon Trorn any white
! goods, such as refrigerators, freezers or air conditioners, at the TDSRS or
' final disposition site in accordance with all federal, state and local rules,
regulations and laws

S 29. 00 /each

$ 59. 00 /each

validated toad hauled ticki1s~T67~w1i7t&~g~Q~6ds'1hat7equfre~''refnge7^^^
; mercury or oil recover picked up at a Temporary Disposal Storage and
I Reduction Site (TDSRS) and hauled ' to'a County'
I recycling/disposal facility

I .. ?ida. te.d !oal::i hauled lic.ketsforsoirmud and sand picl<ed~up"a( the
i designated work zone, hauled lo and dumped at a TDSR:S- or"
; aPProvsd recycle/disposal site Pick up ancf disposal.
I VaUdated ioadjiauled tickTtrfrom7he'fDSRS^Ffir)aTprocess~Soi]~(:nud'

-I. ̂,ndJand.ala^_ountLaPProved^eoy(::le/dispo$al facility,
j Removal of abandoned vehicles -hTciudes'removal and haulina to

..J -app'avBdsta9. tnsLarealwsPosa [ si1^)

S 39. 00 /each

S 8. 99 /cu yd,

$ 8. 49/cu. yd,

S 249. 00/each

I Removal of boats (huItenith"20r-o7ieis)~^1i^udes-1remo'vaTand~hauli!:
.
l-to. countyJ^E^ed sta91n9 areas/dlsposal site)

Removal of boats" (hull lengtr^~2^T~Hnciudes'7emo^"a^"h?illTng'to
i-(-;ou"tLap_P''°ved sta9in9 areas/disposal site)

$ 499,00/each

$1,250. 00'each

Ceres En'.'ironmental Services, Inc.



27

28

; 28

i 30

! 31

! 33

i 34

j 35

26

37

38

39'

40

! 41

"..I-;

ya "daE!dJoadhauled tlcl<ets^or Putrescent Debris, picked up at the

i2rted work zone'hauled to arld-d^d'at"g SountyTpprov^
i ^d:^JO ad-hauted tickets fof bio waste-debrJT-licted-up-at-the
! SS£Sr k zone'"hauiedto ^ ^^c^l;a S^^^
! ̂ S^JO aLh~a^d "ckets for e waste debris picked up at the
i des^*ated. wo^, 20ne' hauled to and dumped'al'a'TOSRS ^
approved recycle/disposal facility

^;^tedto^hadedt^^e^fd e^TC^^^^
. nai".ed-to^cou. r'!y.aPProved recycling/di-sposal faciitty
vh?S ̂ :lha^d-.tekets_for_franchi.se. rePtacement S^rbage service:Tn-£^v^^r^t^a^E^yie ^n?;b^^^K^S^S^
s,^Ks^;r w"k -Y^^o's.;^.̂ ^^^^ i

£ 2, 95/pound

S 39. 00 /pound

$ 3. 95/pound

^i^tlo^£?^SftShi^^^
.. ^eec^?tncuhrre^Ji r!r;chLS 8. haulef__'s . not . able. to- meet"obtigatfons.'
S!?9.. 10 ̂ ,,.picl<ed. up_at the'des, gnated"work ̂ newhau^d9^°annsd
c-lurnPecfat3 County approved recyding'faciii'ty '""" ~""u'

i ̂ ^dnto£-l^']?etTf^f^i^^^^^^^S^
SSon^ S. e^L(wreT1t ^nch!se hauier'is"nora bte"to'^

I Si^Lj^S^torbe. plcted. up^the.des^;late:r<^ ̂ l
-ta-an^mped st a county aPPfoved recycff"9'feci(y" ""'" ''""0>

j ̂ a ^d, ^dh^~t^^"fo^teara^~a"d-removal'ofinfec^
i 'S^S^KSSy *""k "". '""" to "."-?«'^
i ̂ ^^:?^J^to^wtowssume and beaches. - The
iJS^^c^?pmM''w"''>p''p^»T;d' ws.,
lSK^SKS^W~o^s:"'~:nws^^^

' I^inls. aniA si¥an^essCTS^h^be^^^^
;. S?£tance in a!l disaster <:tebris"recovery"pta""'"9 efforts'"^
i 2^^D?ma9^?^menrr~Dete7r^^ a.d
I ma^tude of the disaster event before federal assistance is'
I ̂ Bn"^!ng-aama9ed,locations ancf fac"i«es, distinguishing between "pre.
jSt^^rS3 ^^te^9enerated'daTO9^"ciocu^^"9e)'9i^
j costs and describing the physicaland financial impac!o"f~the disaster
1 !^^atCT, a^. b^^^ion~T:AJt^rran^^
i a2cl^em^>i''zet>1ecoNTRACTOR's labor force and'machine^y'needed^
1 ?SS'frS/i5-(^ope of servic®s contained herein shall be made'by"the

S 1. 89/pound

9. 92 S
/household or

commefcial

pickup

9.92 S
/household or

commercial

pickup

9. 92$
/household or I

commercial
pickup

S348. 25/cu. yd.

To be
Determined

To be
Determined

Price included

Price included

Lempo/a-T .stora9eofDocui^tT~^^^^
stora9e. ofdailyor disaster-reiated documents and'reports' fo'r'protecti'c

the disaster event

Price inciuded

Price inciuded

Dlb"SHanni^Bffo^'rTh^wTRACTOR7hairass^
^e,o,'lrec^!:y-plann. in9 efforts^as requested by the"County"iT^>se
&ln?Jfforts. _5ha. " inciude- but are H°t"limitedto, "deve)o"pm/ent"of^
^'s/"an30e'!T7. plan"iden"t c;tro n<"of''^e^
!!0^9e^ar'd^, reduc(ion. sites'. sstimation of "debris "qSies"''an^
emergency action plans for debris clearance foltowioa adisaster'event""" |

Price included

-J

Ceres Environmental Services. Inc-



42

: 43

I A^

Ciosure and^Remediation of the TDSRS - The CONTRACTOR shaft
Lemove a'LCONTRACTOR ecIuiPment and temporary structures and shall
dlspo$Lof _a!l residus}_c'e_bris ^from the TDS'RS at an'approved'fin'ai

; d!sposit)Qn. site- The CONTRACTOR is'responsTbte'for'theTeclamatio'n'
; a'^^e^lation of the TDSRS site to its originaf'stste prior'to'use'by'the !

t

Rlportin9. a"^DOCUmenta"on~-~The^o^R^
to the County all reports and documents as may be necessar^'to

adequa!ely docum6nt  e Debris Recovery Services Tn accorda'n'cewith
FEMA/State requirements

Price included

Price included

Navi^o.^ha2aZd^etdib"s7emova^^
^CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor and equipmen t necesssry" and

follow all appropriate regulatory concerns.'
S 78.98/cu.ydu. yd.

l'nYJiddI;Lorl..?^he, ite^\^bOTC^-prop^ Provide a "st of ^"IP^ent with hourly rates

ontSeurTa9H^lT^'m^dJo. s.pe^'TOdd. eb;ls_rem^^^^^^^^y^^^. -Sl^^S^^^^^^^^
Pricing Notes and Assumptions:

Evpcve^^.T. tno, pr,OVJdehTIIn?ofan. ytype ofdebris within 40 miles oft^ debris origination point,Every mile after 40 miles is subject to a $0. 14 per cubic''yard"permiieaddifon^^teaa^ych'^goe1. polnlp

SE5SS:s;^^^^^='s^-

Ceres C-nviionme.-niai Services. Inc.



EQUIPMENT RATES

CrowderGulf
RFP #14-0330FL- Debris Management Services

Emergency Response Management's Recovery Services
Manatee County, FL

Equipment Description
JD 544 Wheel Loader with debris ra te

,

D 644Wheel-Loader with debris rapple
Extendaboom Forklift with debris rale-
-53^0.bcalsl<!^ Steer Loader with debris ra !e
753_Bobca[ Skid Steer Loader with bucket
53 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with street swee er

30 -_50HP Farm Tractor with box blade or rake
-21/2 cu. yd. Articulated Loader with bucket

3 ^4 cu. d. Articulated Loaderwith bucket
D648ELo Skidder, or e uivalent

i AT D4 Dozer
|CAT D6 Dozer
CAT D8 Dozer

AT125 - 140 HP Motor Grader
D 690 Trackhoe with debris7;ra:).. le
,

D_690 Trackhoe with bucket & thumb
Rubber Tired Trackhoe with debris ra Ie

Ie

jJDJI 0 Rubber Trre Backhoe with bucket and hoe
Rubber Tired Excavator with debris ra Ie
10 Prentice Knuckteboom with debris ra

Setf-Loader Sera er Cat 623 or e uivalent
t-)andFed_Debris Chipper
300 - 400 Tub Grinder
00 -1, 000 HP Diamond Z Tub GrindeT

30 Ton Crane
50 Ton Crane

Unit

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Ie

100 Ton Crane 8 hour minimum
0 - 60' Bucket Truck
ervice Truck
ater Truck

Portable Li ht Plant
Equipment Transports
Picku Truck, unmanned

elf-loadin Dum Truck with knuckleboom and debris .ira;
Single Axle Dum Truck, 5 -12 Cu. Yd.
andem Dump Truck, 16-20 Cu. Yd.
railer Dumg_TTUck,_24-40 Cu. Yd.

'Tral!er-Dym£_Truck. -41-60 Cu. Yd.
railer Dump Truck, 61 - 80 Cu. Yd.

Power Screen

,
StackjngConve or
jOff'Road Trucks -'~"~
gOOO alton Fuel Tanker
Note: All above prices include operator, fuel and maintenance

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
hlour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Unit Price

$100. 00
$110, 00

$65.00
$60. 00
$50.00
$60. 00
$45. 00
$90.00

$100.00
$75. 00
$60.00
$90.00

$125. 00
$90. 00

$100.00
$100. 00
$105. 00
$60.00

$105. 00
$90. 00

$150. 00
$35. 00

$350.00
$500.00
$150. 00
$170. 00
$250.00

$90.00
$50.00
$60.00
$14, 00
$90. 00
$14.00

$125,00
$45. 00
$60. 00
$70. 00
$85. 00

$100.00
$160. 00

$35. 00
$150.00

$60.00



CrowderGulf
RFP #14-0330FL- Debris Management Services

Emergency Response Management & Recovery Services
Manatee County, FL

Labor and Material Rates

Personnel Description

VCROWDfR

^ULF

Unit Unit Price

. 0 e rations Mana er
Su erintendent with truck, hone and radlo"
Foremanwith truck, hone and radio"
Safety/Qualit Control Ins ectorwith vehicle,
jnsgector with vehicle, hone and radio

I Climber with ear

Saw hand with chainsaw
Laborers and Flagmen

hone and radio

Timekee er
HazMat Professional

f-loysehgiclHazMat Inspection and Removal Crew
Public Assistance Mana er
Documentation Clerk

Communit Assistance/Hot Line 0 rators
Generators from 10KWto 300KW

Materials Descri tion
FiH Dirt for Stump Holes - Purchased, faced and-sha-ed-

Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour
Hour

Cost

Unit
CY

$60.00
$54. 00
$48. 00
$50.00
$32. 00
$90. 00
$32.00
$28. 00
$35. 00

$180. 00
$110. 00
$130. 00

$50.00
$35.00

lus 20%

Unit Price
$20.00

NOTES:

Ihe/e5. u.^.mel?tl , labor and materia! rates shown above are for tasks requested by
the County which are not covered in the rates (per cubic yard) for normal debris
removal and reduction.

2< ?cin. 9 includes operator fuel, and maintenance. Depending on the severity of the
disaster, some or all of the above equipment will be required. CrowderGutf wili
ensure sufficient numbers or each type of listed equipment are available to meet
the needs for a particular disaster.

3. The listed equipment should cover all possible equipment needs following disaster,
CrowderGulf has access and contacts for any other equipment that might be
required and will negotiate a rate with County if need arises for equipment "not on
list.



10

11

12

13

$200. 00 Crew
rate per hr.

$ 7. 90 /cu. yd.

$ 2. 70 /cu. yd.

$ 2. 00 /cu. yd. Note 1

$ 1,50 /cu.yd.

CrowderGulf 2014 Pricing for Manatee County, FL
FEE SCHEDULE

Cut and toss debris from roadway. At a minimum, a Cut and Toss Crew
! will consist of one (1) appropriate rubber tired piece of equipment

(including operator), two (2) chain saw operators w/ chain saws, and one
(1) Superintendent'wjth Vehicle. " ---- - -..-... --,

Loading and hauling Vegetative Debris from the ROW or other loading site
to-.a-coun^ aPProved Temporary Debris Staging and Reduction'Site
(TDSRS) or final disposal site (Price to Include MOT),

Reduction of Vegetative Debris by grinding at the TDSRS.

Reduction of Vegetative Debris by incineration at the TDSRS.

T???-, -site Mana9em®r>t - Including locating, teasing (if required),
prepa[ln?-ancl.. layout of 5te- management, maintenance and operatfan of

 

e_,TDSRS; lhe. receivin9: sorting, segregation, and staging'of debris,
^ur!lishing materiats. supplies, labor, tools and equipment necessary to
perform services; maintenance of internal roadways, providing traffic
conti'ol dust control, erosion control, inspection' tower(s), lighting^
hazardous/toxlc waste (HTW) conlainment areas, fire protection, ali
qu ired permits, environmental monitoilng, and safety measures; loading
reduced/stored debris and initiating load tickets for final disposition; and
Closure and remediatfon of the TDSRS.

Loading and hauling processed vegetative debris from the TDSRS to a
County approved final disposal site.
Loading and hauling Construction and Demolition (C&D) debris from the
ROW or other loading site to a County approved disposal site (or TDSRS
if necessary - price to Include MOT).
Loading and hauling C&D debris from the TDSRS to a County approved
recycting/dlsposal facility,

Tipping fees/final disposal costs shall be paid by CONTRACTOR and
actual incurred cost shall be invoiced to the County for reimbursement
Validated load hauled tickets for hazardous materials picked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a Temporary Debris
Storage and Reduction Site (TDSRS) or County approved disposal
facility
Validated load hauled tickets for hazardous materials picked up at a
Temporary Disposal Storage and Reduction SHe (TDSRS)and hauled to a
County approved recycling/disposal facility
Validated load hauled tickets for Dead Animal Collection picked up at  e
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
disposal facility
Hazardous trees - Trees viritl be evaluated by the County and be ;
designated to be cut flush with the ground and hauted to the TDSRS for
reduction. Trees will be measured 4.5' above the ground. Price Includes
dis osal

6-. 12" Diameter $ 30. 00/tree
13-.24-Diameter $ 60. 00 rtree

I 2Sn-48" Diameter $ 125, 00/tree
> 48" Diameter $ 250. 00/tree

Note 1: This price is for burning using air curtain incinerator. If we are able to open reduce price $ 1,40/CY.
Note 2: This price is for hauling processed debris up to 20 mites from TDRS for adcfitional mites and $ 0, 08/CY/mile.

$ 3.50 /cu.yd. Note 2

$ 8. 50 /cu. yd.

$ 3.50 /cu. yd,

Actual cost

$ 400. 00/55 gal.
container

$200.00/55 gal.
container

$0. 50 /pound

Note2
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15

16

I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Hazardous Stumps - Stumps measured 2' above the ground. Unit cost
includes removal, disposal, and backfllling hole
24"-36" Diameter

37--48" Diameter

> 48" Diameter

Hazardous _Limbs that are hanging/damaged remaining in the tree(s)
above the ROW of 2" or greater diameter, measured at the break. Unit
price per tree, includes disposal

I 2''-4'1 Hanger
' 5"-12U Hanger

> 12" Hanger

Dsmolitions - The CONTRACTOR shall operate beyond the Public Right-
of-Way (ROW) only as identified and directed by the'County. Demolition of
structures shall be done only as necessary as to abate imminent and
significant threats to the public health and safety of the community
Private Property Debris Removal (PPDR) - The CONTRACTOR shalf
operate beyond the Public ROW only as identifiecf and directed by the
cour'ty^ Submit costs for removing debris from private property, Including
but not limited to hazardous trees, limbs, and stumps, as well as
vegetative and C&D debris.

ya"da.tedjosdha^te<l. tic!<ete for Fl;l Dirt" As 'dentified and directed by the
County, the CONTRACTOR shall place compatible fill dirt In areas'that
pose an imminent and significant threat to public health and safety
Vgiyated load hauled tickets for pickup of white goods at the designated

i work zone, hauled Jo and dumped at a TDSRS or County appro'ved
j recycling facility - The CONTRACTOR shall recycle alt eligible white
I goods in accordance with ad federal, state and local rules,
I and laws ' - - ' ~~ '""' . -a'----'

Validated load hauled tickets for while goods picked up at g TDSRS and
hauled to a County approved recycllng/dlsposa! facility
Va'idated load hauled tickets for White Goods that require refrigerant,
mercury or oil recovery picked up at a designated work zone, hauled to
aml. .dumPed. at a TDSRS or County approved recycling facility- The
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND RECOVER Freon ftom'anv white
goods, such as refrigerators, freezers or air conditioners, at the TDSRS'or
final disposition site" In accordance with all federal, state-and-locarrutes'.
regulations and laws ' -----,

Validated toed hauled tickets for white goods that require refrigerant,
mercury or oH recovery picked up at a Temporary Disposal Storage and
Reduction Site (TDSRS) and hauled to'a County approved
recycling/disposal facflity

Validated load hauled tickets for soil, mud and sand picked up at the
j designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County

approved recycte/disposal site. Pick up sncf disposal.
Validated load hauled tickets from the TDSRS for final process soil, mud
and sand at a County approved recycle/dteposal facility,
Removal of abandoned vehicles - Includes removal and hauling to County
approved staging areas/disposal site)
Removal of boats (hull length 20' or less) - Includes removal and hauling
to County approved staging areas/disposal site)
Removal of boats (hull length > 20') . Includes removal and hauling to
County approved staging areas/dlsposat site)

$125. 00/each

$ 200. OQ /each

S 300. OQ /each

$ 60. 00 /tree

$ 60,00 ftree

$ 60. 00 /tr'®6
To be

Determined

$ 125.00/each
$ 60. QO /tree
$ 8. 50/cu. yd

$ 15.00/cu. yd.

$ 25.00 /each

$ 20. 00 /each

$ 50. 00 /each

$ 25. 00 /each

SIO.OO/cu. yd,

$ 3. 00/cu.yd.

$ 240.00 /each

$ 400. 00 /each

$700.00/each



27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

, 35

36

37

38

I

39

40

41..

Validated load hauled tickets for Putrescent Debris, picked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
landfill.

Validated load hauted tickets for bio waste debris picked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
disposal facility

Validated load hauled tickets for e waste debris picked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County
approved recycle/disposal facility

^ ya lidated load hauled tickets for e waste debris picked up at a TOSRS and
hauled to a County approved recycling/disposal'facility
Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement garbage sen/ice, in
the event current franchise hauler is not able to meet obtigabons. Garbage
to be picked up at the designated work zone, hauled to and dumped afa
County approved landfill facility
Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement recycle service, in
the event current franchise hauler is not able to meet obligations.
Recycling to be picked up at the designated work zone, hauled'to and
dumped at a County approved recycling facility
Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement yard waste
service, in the event current franchise hauler is not able to meet
obligations, Yard Waste to be picked up at the designated work zone,

i hauled to and dumped at a County approved recycling facility

j Validated load hauled tickets for clearance and removal of infectious
[ waste picked up at the designated woik zone. hauled to and dumped at a
i County approved disposal facility

Beach restoration - Cost for restoration to coast line and beaches. - The
CONTRACTOR shall use equipment rental type pricing and follow all
appropriate regutatoiy concerns

Temporary housing and facilitates for operations - Provide emergency
shelter for continuity of business
Training and Assistance Sessions shall be for all key County personnel
and assistance in all disaster debris recovery planning efforts as
re uested

Preliminary Damage Assessment - Determining the impact and
magnitude of the disaster event before federal asstetance is requested,
identifying cfamaged tocgtions and facilities, distinguishing between pre-
disaster damage and disaster - generated damage, documenting eligible
costs and describing the physical and financial Impact of the disaster

Mobilization and Demobilization - All arrangements necessary to mobilize
and demobilize the CONTRACTOR'S latwr force and machinery needed to
perform the Scope of Services contained herein shall be made by the
CONTRACTOR

Temporary Storage of Documents - The CONTRACTOR shall provkie
storage of daily or disaster-related documents and reports for protection
during the disaster event

Debris Planning Efforts - The CONTRACTOR shall assist in all disaster
debris recovery planning efforts as requested by the County, These
planning efforts shall include, but are not limited to, devetopment of a
debris management plan, identification of adequate temporary debris
storage and reduction sites, estimation of debris quantities, and
emergency action plans for debris clearance following a disaster event

$ 5. 00 /pound

$ . 0/pound

$ 5, 00/pound

$ 3.00 /pound

40.00 $
/household or

commercial
pickup

40.00 $
/household or

commercial
pickup

30. 00 S
/househokf or

commercial
pickup

$ 10.00/cu.yd,

To be
Determined

To be
Determined

Price included

Price included

Price included

Price included

Price inctuded



42

43

44

i Gl^ure-andJ?, e'T1ed!atlon of the TDSRS - The CONTRACTOR shall Price in
j lmw! ̂CONTRACTOR equiP^a"d temporal ̂ ^^^^^
1 ^!spose. -of.a" resMuaLdlb"SA°m fte'T-DSRS~at'an"apP^e'd afin°ai

disposition site. The CONTRACTOR is" responsible'for'the''re'clamatio'n'
Mre2)e?. aton of the TDSRS site to fts ori9i"al state Prior to'use by'the

RSns ̂nd. Documentation - The. CONTRACTOR shall provide and Price included
submlt. to.tf1e county. a" rePorts. and documents as may be newssary'to
adequately document the bebris Recovery Servioes in accordancewith
FEMA/State requirements

Nav'slatio. ^aza;d/wetdebrls remova! for canals. rtvers. an<1 waterways . $ 7. 00/cu.
Ih,e..coNTRACTOR sha11. provide at! labof' and equipment necessary and " '"'""".yu-
follow all appropriate regulatofy concerns.

L^Ji LO^.,lo-lhe. toms. above'. _proposer sha" provjde a "8t of »q"lpment with hourly rates
sdin9b^rotjimjtedtospecla^
o^..equLp.mMto/matoriaI^and7nyi«b~or~"°t'^^^^^^
removal and emergency response operations.



Equpmsm «, id LW i.al «.,>h Hourty Rafs
DRC Emeigency Sewlces, LLC

740 Muaeum Dro»
Mob»». Alabama 36602

Line
No.

1

2

3

4

5

Descri (ion

Emergency Oobris Clearance (Initial Clearance. Cut & Toss):
Labor Rates:

Projecl Principal

Project Manager

1-ield Superintsndeni

Field Supen'isor

Data Technfclar

6 Adoiinistrative Assistant

7 Traffic Controlier

8 Laborer

9 Ctericat Staff

equ'tpmem Rates (includes operator):

10 S^%^6erticula^ tele8copi^ 6dssOT. "-
' ^s'^y^^-tefesc0^. »-. -
12 pTS.%^bartlcul"ed-telescof""9'scissor. rax
13 ^ST^rI ated'telescopin9'sd5s- -
14 ?^^%^icu(atecl telesc0^ - -

15 S^^ mounted' sr1'cu'a'ed. 'etes^'"9. -'3-, .ax
16 si ftm^mouffled'3rtcutated' tetes^in8. -. ->

17 PAeS^ TOUnled' OTiculated- tetes-P'"9. -. -
18 P^nuflh. ^0\rnounted- articulated' telescopin9. 5ci5sor. -
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Barge, deck, S0'x35'x7. 25'

Barge, deck, 5a'x35'x9'

Barge, deck, 5Crx35'x10'

Barge, deck, 50'x35'x1 r

Breaker, payment, hand-held, weight 25-90 Ibs.
Breaker, pavement. HP to 70

Breaker, pavement, HP to 105

Breaker, pavement, HP lo 137

Breaker, pavemen!

Bucket, damshell, capacity 1, 0 CY

Bucket, damshell, capacity 2 5 CY

EstQ .

1

1

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

UOM

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

t

$

s

s

s

$

$

?

t

Unit Price

110. 00

8500

ao. oo

65. 00

37.00

40. 00

37.00

37. 00

37.00

Extended Price

110. 00

85.00

60, 00

65. 00

37. 00

40.00

37. 00

37. 00

37.00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

.t

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

s

$

»

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

s

s

s

i

s

40.00

6000

100. 00

160, 00

200. 00

S5.00

11S.OO

150,00

200. 00

5B.OO

60.00

70. 00

80. 00

10.00

25.00

35. 00

40. 00

40. 00

300. 00

300. 00

s

$

s

s

$

t

t

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

s

s

s

$

$

t

40. 00

60.00

100. 00

160. 00

200.00

85. 00

115. 00

150. 00

200. 00

50. 00

60. 00

70. 00

BO. OO

10. 00

2500

35. 00

40.00

40.00

300.00

300.00

DRC Einefge.icy Senfces. LLC



eqL-ipmsni ang tabof L.S! w  Hourty tfaw
DRC Emeigency SamcBS, t.LC

740 Museum Olive
MoMe. Atebama 38602

Ling

Description

30 Bucket, clamshell, capacity 5.0 CY

31 Bucket, clamsher. capacily 7.S CY

33 Buctot. dragline, 2.0 cy

33 Bucket, dragline, 5.0 cy

34 Bucket. dragline. 10cy

35 Bucket, dragline, 14 cy

36 Chain Saw, bar length Win

37 Chain Saw, bar length 25 in.

36 Chain Saw Pole. bar size 18 in.

3S Chipper, brush, frailer nwunted, chipping capacity 6 in, HP to 35
40 Chipper, brush, trailer mounted. chipping capacity 12 in, HP to 65
^ Chipper, brush, trailer moumw, chipping capacity 16 in, HP to 100
-2 Chipper, brush trailer mounted, chipping capacity 18 In., HP to 125
-3 Ch,ppe, brush, tra. ler mounted, chipping capacity 18 In., HP to 200
44 Chipper, brush, trailer mounted. chipping capacity 18 m, HP to 300
-S Chipper, brush, trailer counted, dipping capacity 19 ,n., HP to 450
'.6 Chipper bfusti, trailer mounted, HP to 650

<7 ClamsheK & Dragiine. crawler, 149. 999 Ib, HP to 235
<8 Clamshell & Dragline, crau^lgr, 260, 000 Ib, HP to 520
49 Clamshell & Dragline, truck, HP !o 240

50 Crane, max lift capacity 8MT, HP to 80

S 1 Crane, max. lift capacity 15MT, HP to 150
52 Crane, max iifl capacity 27MT, HP to 200
53 Crane, max lift capecity45MT. HP to 300

54 Crane, max lift capacity 70MT, HP to 350

55 Crene, max. lift capacity 110MT, Hp to 450

6S Crane, (ruck mounted, max. lift capacity 17.600 Ibs.
57 crane, truck mounted, max. lift capacity 33.000 Ibs.
58 Crane, truck mounted, max. lift capacity 60,000 Ibs
59 Crane, tuck mounted, max lift capacity 120,000 Ibs.
60 Dozer, Cfewler. HP to 75

61 Dozer, crawler, HP to 105

62 Dozer, crawler, H P to 160

ESLQ

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

UOM

HR $

HR s

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR S

HR s

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR I

HR S

HR s

HR $

HR $

HR

HR $

HR S

HR $

HR $

HR S

HR $

Unit Price

350. 0 S

350.00 $

300.00 $

32&00 $

3SO.. OO 3,

375,00 S

5.00 $

10.00 s

10. QO S

185.00 $

195.00 $

205.00 $

215,00 S

225.00 $

230.00 $

235. 00 S

4.50.00 $

300:00 $

300. 00 $

300. 00 $

250. 00 $

2SO.OD $

250. 00 S

300. 00

350.00 $

350. 00 $

250.. 00 $

300.00 $

350.00 $

100.00 $

90.00 S

100. 00

110. 00 $

Extended Price

350.00

350. 00

300. 00

325. 00

350. 00

37500

5. 00

10.00

10. 00

185. 00

195, 00

205.00

215.00

225.00

230. 00

235. 00

450. 00

300,00

300. 00

30000

250.00

25000

250. 00

300, 00

35000

350. 00

250.00

300. 00

350. 00

400. 00

90.00

100.00

110. 00

DRC Emergency Services. LLC
201S



Eguijinienl ne) tann,- l. isiwlft Hcurly fialet
DRC Emeigency Services, LLC

740 Museum Drive
Mobile. Alabama 36602

DescripUon

Line
No.

S3 Dozer, crawler, HP 1c 250

64 Dozer, crswier, HP to 360

C5 Dozac, crawler, H P to 565

66 Dozer, crawlef, H P to 850

87 Dozer, wheel, HP to 300

68 Dozer, wheel, HP to 400

69 Dozer, wheel, HP to 500

70 Dozer, wheel, HP to 625

71 so ro.^a^cre r-lruck &whee'. lndud- "-ke.) bucket

72 S°^.S^^er fruck s wheel- indudes ̂ > ̂et
73 St°^T^'Se r'bu:k&^'includesbud(e'. lb"^

7. sto2.^STerr - 
'fuck & wt1eel- 'naude5 budt^ bu^

75 cES°r. %^Ser' fruck s whee1' inc'udes bu^ ^
^ s^^sx6 '1 ^& ̂  includes budte" bucke<

77 so r, s^art ruck s wtee'. 'nc'«d- ^e, ) b^et

78 Fork Lift. capacity 6,000 Ibs, Hp to 60

79 Fork Lift. capacity 12,000 Ibs., HP |o 90

80 Fork L.ft capacity 16,000 Ibs., HP to 140

81 Fork Lift capacity 50. 000 Ibs., HP (o 215

82 Generator, priine output, 5. 5 KW, HP to 10

S3 Generator, prime output. 1 6 kW, HP to 25

84 Generator, prime output. 43 kW. HP to 65

85 Generator, pri.iie output, 100 hW, HP to 125
85 Generator, pnme output, 150 KW, HP to 240

87 Generator, prime output. 210 kW. HP to 240
83 Generator, prime output, 350 kW, HP to 500
89 Generator, prime output, S30 kW. HP to 750
SO Gen.erator. prime output, 710 kW, HP to 1000
91 Generetor. prime output. 1100 KW, HP to 1500
92 Generator, prime output, 2500 kW. HP to 3000

93 Loader, eraser, includes bucket, bucket capacity 0. 5 cy. HP to 32
91 Loade,-. crawler ,ndudes buctet. bucket capacity 1 cy. HP to 60
95 Loader, crawler, includes bucket bucket capacity 2 cy, HP to 118

ESL Qty. UOM

1 HR $

1 HR (

1 HR $

1 HR S

1 HR S

1 HR S

' HR ?

1 HR (

1 HR $

' HR $

1 HR s

1 HR

1 MR $

1 HR $

'i HR S

1 HR S

1 HR S

1 HR $

1 HR $

1 DAY S

1 DAY s

1 DAY $

1 DAY $

1 DAY $

1 DAY $

1 DAY f

1 DAY $

1 DAY S

1 DAY $

1 DAY $

1 HR $

1 HR $

1 HR S

Unit Price

120.00 t

130.UO S

450. 00 $

500.00 $

130.00 S

4SO.OO $

600.00 t

500. 00 $

100, 00 $

12S. OQ I

135. 00 $

17S.DO $

250.00 I

300.00 S

350. 00 S

95.00 $

115. 00 t

135.00 $

135.00 $

250.00 $

300.00 $

400. 00 S

480.00 $

S70. QO i

1380. 00 $

2 450, 00 $

2 7S&.00 $

3.BOO.OO $

4 640, 00 S

7 060,00 $

125.00 $

150.00 $

17S.OO $

Extanctod Price

120.00

130. 00

450. 00

500. 00

130. 00

450. 00

soo. oo

500. 00

100. 00

125. 00

135. 00

175.00

250.00

300, 00

350. 00

95. 00

115. 00

135.00

135, 00

250. 00

300. 00

400. 00

480, 00

B70. 00

1 380.00

2. 450. 00

2 750. 00

3, 600. 00

1 &10.00

7, 060.00

125, 00

150. 00

175.00

DRC Ennergency Servws. LLC



EQuipmenl and ̂,tw ̂  »"(, ̂ ^ ,,^^

Line
No.

ORC Emergency Services, LLC
740 Museum Drive

Mobte. Alabama 36602

Description

S6 Loader, eraser, indudes buckot, buckel capacity 3 cy. Hp to 178
97 Loa^r, eraser, inclxfes bucket, buAel capacity 4 cy, HP to 238
98 Loader, Skid-Steer. operating capacity 1, 000 Ibs., HP to 35
S9 Loader. Skid-Staer, operatins capacity 2. 000 Ibs, HP to 65
100 Loader, Skid-Steor, operating capacity 3. 000 Ibs., HP to 85
101 loacter, Skiti-Sieer, operating capacity 4. 000 Ibs., HP to 94
102 Loader, wheei, bucket capabity 0. 5 CY, HP to 38
103 Loader, Whesl bucket capabity 1 CY. HP to 60
l0< Loader, Wheel bucket cepabityZ CY. HP to 105
105 Loader, Wheel, bucket capabily 3 CY. HPto 152
106 Loader Wheel, bucket capablty 4 CY, HP to 200
107 Loader. Wheei. buctet eapabify 5 CY, HP to 250
108 Loader. Wheel, bucket capabity 6 CY, HP to 305

109 Loader, whee!. bucket capabity 7 CY, HP to 360
1 W Loacfef, Wheel, buctet capabity 8 CY, HP to 415

1 .! 1 Loader, Wheel. bucket capabity 9 CY, HP to <70

1'? Loader'wh,e.e1.'bucket caPabity 10 CY, HPto 530
113 S.te^e^obad-&'backh-^. ^..^
114 Sy8oTteHp^ toader & backhos b^t inc, ^,

115 ̂ ^K%oacier&backhoebuck-'..^
na s-B%s, lrr 8backhoeoucke'i-'.. ^<

117 Saw. concrete, blade aiameter 14 in.. HP to 14

118 Saw, concrete, biacte diameter 26 in., HP to 3S

119 Saw, concrete, blade diameter 46 In., HP to 65

120 Sweeper, pave'nent. HP to 110

12^ Sweeper, pavement. HP to 150

122 Sweeper, pavement. HP to 200

123 Trailer, dump. does not indude priim inover. capacity 20 CY
'24 Trailer, dump, capacity 30 CY

125 Trailer, djmp. does nol include prime mover, capadty 40 CY
12S Trailer, equ.pmeni, caoacity 30 tons

127 Trsiier. equipment, capacity 40 tons

128 Trailer, equjpmenl. capacity 60 tons

Est.

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

o«y. UOM

HR $

HR s

HR

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR I

HR S

HR $

HR s

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR S

HR $

HR S

HR S

HR $

HR $

HR (

HR S

DAY $

DAY $

DAY $

DAY $

DAY $

DAY $

Unit Price

175. 00 $

185. 00 S

85.00 $

85.00 $

10D.OO S

125.00 $

125.00 S

150.00 S

175.00 $

175.00 $

18S.OO $

185. 00 S

19S. OO S

195. 00 $

205.00 S

20S. OO $

275.00 I

100.00 $

100.00 f

100.00 $

17S.OO $

15.00 S

2500 }

45.00 $

185.00 $

195. 00 $

195. QO S

85.00 $

IN.OO $

150.00 $

150.00 $

180.00 $

180.00 $

Extended Pries

175. 00

185. 00

85. 00

85.00

100. 00

125. 00

125. 00

150, 00

175. 00

175.00

185. 00

1B5.00

195.00

195.00

205. 00

205. 00

275. 00

100. 00

1W. OO

100-00

175.00

15. 00

25. 00

4S. OO

195.00

195.00

195.00

85.00

150, 00

1W.OO

150.00

180. 00

ieo.oo

ORC Emergency Sen/ices. 1-IC



Etf-ilpmenl ana i.aboi l. -.s wr; -wa, Rates
ORC Emergency Senrfces. LLC

740 Museum Drive
Mobta, AlebamB 3S602

Line

No' Description
129 Trailer, equipment, capacity 120 tons
130 Trailer.Office. 8'x24-

1S1 Trailer, office, 8'x32'

132 Trailer, office, 10'x32'

<33 S^'^-^^P^P^-S^.,
^ y^'^^^^^^^^y^.
135 S^-Saa cenlrifu9al plm'>wsuffiP ^ . - .P^,

13S ̂ S-S^'^^^^^^^r,
137 Truck, dump, Iruck capadly 6 CY, HP to 210
138 Truck, dump, truck capacity 10 CY, HP to 235
133 Truck, dump. truck capacity 12 CY, HP to 256
1-fO Truck, dump, irucK capacity 18 CY, HP lo 330
1-1 Truck, dump, buck capacity 26 CY, HP to 400
W Truck, dump, (ruck eapacrty 40 CY, HP to 460
143 Truck, dump, [ruck capacity 50 CY, HP to 620
144 Truck, flatted, Mgx Gvw 15,000 Ibs , HP to 1SO
145 Truck, flatbed. Max Gw 26.000 Ibs.. HP to 180
146 Ta<ck. flatbed, Max Cnv 30. 000 Ibs.. HP to 215
147 Truck, flatbed, Max Gm 45,000 Ibs.. HP to 250
118 Truck, flatbed, Max Gnv 50. 000 Ibs.. HP to 300
149 Truck, flatOed, HP to 37S

ISO Tfuck, flatbed. HP to 460

151 Truck. ̂ cKte boom, add flatbed truck to iruck mounted OTW
152 Truck, pickup, HP to 130

153 Truck, pickup, HP to 180

1S4 Truck, pickup, HP to 230

155 Truck, pickup, hp to 280

156 Truck, tractor. HP to 210

157 Truck tractor, HP to 265

158 Truck, tractor. HP to 310

159 Truck, iractor, HP to .'iso

160 Ja^Pw^e^l1<:^es pump $ rear s^ SYSte'". ^"^ -P^ity 2, 5-00

161 Tub Grinder. HP to-100

EstQ

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

UOM

DAY

DAY $

DAY S

DAY $

DAY t

DAY $

DAY s

DAY $

HR {

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR s

HR s

HR t

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR $

HR S

MR $

HR $

HR a

HR (

HR S

HR $

DAY $

HR $

Unit Price

250. 00 $

2SO.OO $

275. 00 f

275.00 t

ss.oo s

<2500 $

150.00 s

175.00 $

90.00 $

95.00 s

100.00 S

110.00 $

120.00 $

130.00 S

140. 00

90. 00 $

120. 00 S

130.00 $

1'10.00 $

150.00 $

150.00 $

150.00 S

1SO.OO $

65.00 $

85.00 $

105.00 $

125.00 S

150. 00 $

150. 00 $

150.00 $

185.00 $

850.00 $

225.00 $

Extended Price

250. CO

250. 00

275. 00

275. 00

85.00

125. 00

150.00

175.00

90. 00

95. 00

100.00

110. 00

120. 00

130. 00

1-10. 00

90. 00

120.00

130. 00

MO. OO

15000

150. 00

150. 00

150. 00

65.00

85. 00

105. 00

125.00

150. 00

15000

150.00

18S.OO

650. 00

225. 00

DRC Emergency Sen'ices, LLC

5o»e



Equipnrnt enc Labor u»I wim Hourly Rales
ORC Emergence Servlcss. LLC

740 Museum Drive
Mobita. Alabama 36S02

Line

N° Description

152 Tub Grinder. HP to 500

163 Tuo Grinder. HP to SCO

1&4 Tub Grinclgr HP 10700

165 Tub Grinaer, HP to 800

166 Tub Grincler, HP to 900

! ?. ^.urnp~2m hp 10 35°hp 25'intal(e 8nd 200' discarge
I SB Puwp. 40 hp to 140 hp 25' intake and 200' Discharge

ESL .

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

UOM

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR

HR
HR

t

s

s

s

s

t

s;

Unit Price

250. 00

250. 00

350. 00

350. 00

350.00

50,00
25.60

$

!

$

$

$

$

$

Extended Price

250. 00

250. 00

350.00

350. 00

350.00

50.00
25.00

DRC Emergency Services, LLC



6

7

8

9

10

n

12

13

FEE SCHEDULE

2£"K'^. '^.roPMS?^hS'^an- ̂ °» C-
<%ss^SES«^^SS

I ̂ SSi^sysss ̂row.°.-.;."'
^TDSRS)orfinalclJsposa>site(SStoSd?%. and Reducti°"°Ste
I Reduction of Vegetal Debris by grinding at the TDSRS.

-h

S369,OQCreu/
rate per hr.

$ 6- /cu. yd,

Re.ucfon of Vegetative Debris b, .no.ne^ion at the TDSRS.

^uf^shing materialsrs upplier'S seg^^t!SnL9nd-sta?i"9'of debns.'
plrform ^^'^aTnSceaoo?^olns»and^^^^^^
control, dust"co'ntror"^Se 2,nS2rnaLrMdways-_Providin9"tra^
ha2ardous/tox'^asute FH^)" c^^LL"specfo"' , tow^(s)~: 'Tjg^ng*'
:equ(red>~em^. SnS)| S^.^
reduced/stored1je1»ris'^d'3£^?i^dsafety-^
Closure andreme'cte'ferô eTD"^11 t'cl<ets for finaldi8poslt;on°a1^

1 si^a%^9ett'we *br" >- <^ TDSRS » .

; ̂ a^hSscS^S, ^o^'S"^W^ f?n ̂.
^nece^saTp^KScS ̂ Swty approvedd'SP^ ̂ 'Sr'^s^
I %%%,%D 1<""18 tom - TORS " . co^ ̂ ^,,

i5?do::r;a^, fc?u£dfoo haTdd^2ate^p^^^^ the
iyTnr^Snhsd Ayom^;^3^

' s^^'^s^g^^l^-''^7^^S^S£e^^^^ site <TDSRS)an^auie'd<!o a'
I S^^^£ ̂ AnZ'^Tto^MT" "-.I disp^al7acifTtyI

n ^uw' nau(ecl to and dufnPed at a County "approved

; S?^»'.£"J^"^ u6 ^"."?^.-1' 'j^^s^^ss^'^S^ I
6"-12" Diameter
13"-24" Diameter
25"-4S'' Diameter
s 48" Diameter

S 3.00 /cu. yd.

$ 2.32/cu. yd.

S 0.60/cu.yd.

S 3.43 /cu. yd.

$ 6,86 /cu. yd.

$3.43 /cu. yd.

Actual cost

$ 500.00/55 gal.
container

$ 500.00/55 gal.
container

$ l.oo /pound

$ 60.00 /tree
$ 110.00/tree
$ 270. 00 /tree
S 360.00 /tree



15

16

I 17

18

[19
i

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

" ?:?^^%sx^b°"tte »w"d-un" c°" I
24'.36° Diameter
37M8" Diameter
> 48" Diameter

a^eTR^T^;^^^^^^^^^ ,, e {ree(s),?cTpe^reKeSde2sdc;sp9Ster diameter'me^^ "a't'the ̂ ak.^; |
2--4" Hanger
5--12" Hanger

I >12n Hanger
'

«

SSdny<;hS%UTI%%S S^l-^de2. ^and.dfrected ̂  the
E^^^^^^s'^s^
^g^sii^iSs:S^ .%.j^cys°^^. JS=

I ̂ ^U^S£^^. sy -' ̂ s .".

.--"
-

^.^d^^^s'^ p- -. - . 1«.00.^.
.RPBpS:%?^^, y^»«»^ ha^ng ,o Co^ , 250.00^
^^s%s^, y-s - .'- ̂  . "- /..*

|cR:y.^%%S^y"-o. --..u.n. t, .. . ,"

$200.00/each
$350.00/each
S /each

S 85.00 /tree
$ 85.00 ftree
$ 85. 00 /tree

To be
Determined

$ .00 /each
$270.00 /tree
$6.86 /cu. yd

$15. /cu. yd.

$ . /each

$ . /each

$ 150.00/each



27
I

28

I 29
I

30'"

31

32

33

$1.00 /pound

$ 1.00 /pound

34

35

36

37

38

39

, 40

41..

^^^^^s^^^ -
ss^.^^r^^^ -

t-°'-
!^X^S^5^, S,--.

'..
S 1. 00 /pound

' sno7c,tos^ates tor °p"auom - pro"- -^"cy

i ̂ dn-J S'ato^.^ S"^

$25.00 $
/household or

commercial
pickup

s
/household or

commerciaf

picftup

$10.00 $
/household or

commercial
pickup

$ 38. 16/cu. yd.

To be
Determined

To be
Determined

Price included

Price included

Price included

Price included

Price included



42

4<t

I s?-y^c%s Sunp;s,;^rorR ACTs ?."! Spost^?'^al^SsulCt£dteDTsra^sSc^es. and shai.i
I dLTOSition, ^e''T^^ION%CroOmR ?JsSS,ff an»approved finali
^remediation ofThe'T'DSRS^ite^ i'^ ̂ ES!.bLe-fw, the rec'ama"°"
CONTRACTOR' "' "lc 'uc>ni:> slte to its ori9inal state prior to use b7the

s%^^b?s°. >?£,M:ste..sm.d""'w^-
follow ail a'pp^tS ?ega;llaptoo^na;!;SOT and ec'uiPment'"^^a^J

Price included

Price included

S 38. 25/cu. yd.

s^?SUT^^^^^^^'^^MWW'^^^:s^s^";^&^sss



3

4

5

6

7

8

8

10

11

12

13

FEE SCHEDULE

Cut and toss debris from roadway. At a minimuin, a Cut and Toss Crew $275 Crew
w"L. oon5'5t_OL<>ne. <1). alPProPrlate rubber tired Ptec® of equipment 'rateperhr
(including operator), two (2) chain saw operators w/ chain saws. and one
(1) Superintendent with Vehicle.

Loading and hauling Vegetative Debris from the ROW or other toading site $8.95 /cu.yd.
to_a_ County approved Temporary Debris Staging and Reduction" Site
(TDSRS) or final disposal site (Price to includB MOT).

Reduction of Vegetative Debris by grinding at the TDSRS.

Reduction of Vegetative Debris by incinerafon at the TDSRS.

TDSR Site Management - Indudlng locating, teasing (If required).
prepanng_and layout of site; management, maintenance and operation of
the TDSRS; the receiving, sorting, segregatton, and staging'of debris.
furnishing materials, supplies, labor, tools" and equipment necessary to
perform services; maintenance of internal roadways, providing traffic
control, dust control, erosion control, inspection' tower(s). 'lighting,
hazanjous/toxlc waste (HTW) containment areas. fire protection, ait
required permits, environmental monitoring, and safety measures; loading
reduced/stored dsbris and initiating load tickets for final disposition; and
Closure and remediatfon of the TOSRS.

Loading and hauling processed vegetaUve debris from the TDSRS to a
County approved final disposal site.
Loading and hauling Construction and Demolition (C&D) debris ftom the
ROW or other loading site to a County approved disposal site (or TDSRS
if necessary - price to include MOT).
Loading and hauling C&D debris from the TDSRS to a County approved

i recycling/disposal facility.
Tipping feesffinal disposal costs shall be paid by CONTRACTOR and
actual incurred cost shall be invoiced to the County for reimbursement
Validated load hauled tickets for hazardous materials pteked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a Temporary Debris
Storage and Reduction Site (TDSRS) or County approved disposal
facility

Validated load hauted tickets for hazardous materials picked up at a
Temporary Disposal Storage and Reduction Site 0"DSRS)'and hauled to a
County approved recycling/disposat facility
Validated toad hauled tickets for Dead Animal Collection pteked up at the
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a
disposal facility

Hazardous trees - Jrws will be evaluated by the County and be
designated to be cut flush with the ground and hauled to the TDSRS for
reduction. Trees will be measured 4.5' above the ground. Price includes
dis sal
6". 12" Diameter

13--24" Diameter

25'-^8" Diameter
> 46" Diameter

$1. 75 /cu. yd.

$1. 50 /cu. yd.

$ 1.75 /cu.yd.

$4.50 /CU. yd.

$8. 95 /cu. yd.

S 4.50 /cu. yd.

Actual cost

$100. 0<y55gal.
container

$50. 00 ,55 gal.
container

$5.00 /pound

$175.00 /tree
$350. 1)0 /tree

$450.00 /tree

$60U.ou /tree



14

15

16

17

18

19

'20-

21

22

23

24

25

26

Hazardous Stumps . Stumps measured 2' above the ground. Unit cost
includes removal, disposal, and backfllllng hote

1 24-.36" Diameter
37"-4V Diameter
> 46" Diameter

azardous Limte  iat are hanging/damaged remaining in the tree(s)
above the ROW of 2" or greater diameter, measured at the break. Unit
price per tree, Includes disposal
2°-4' Hanger
5".12" Hanger
>. 12" Hanger

Demolittons - The CONTRACTOR shall operate beyond the Publre Right-
of-Way (ROW) only as identified and directed by the County. Demolition of
structures shall be done only as necessary as to abate imminent and
significant threats to the pubfte health and safety of the community

Private Property Debris Removal (PPDR) - The CONTRACTOR shall
operate bsyond the Public ROW only as klentified and directBd by the
County. Submit costs for removing debris from private property, including
but not limited to hazardous trees, limbs, and stumps, as welt as
vegetative and C&O debris.

Validated hauled tickets for FNI Dirt - As Identified and directed by the
County, the CONTRACTOR shall place compatible fill dirt in areas that
pose an imminent and signricant threat to public health and safety
Validated load hauted tickets for pickup of white goods at the designated
work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County approved
recycling facility - The CONTRACTOR shall recyde adl eligible white
goods in accordance with all federal, state and local rutes, regulations,
and laws
Validated toad hauled ttekets for white goods picked up at a TDSR8 and
hauled to a County approved reeycling/dteposal facility
Validated load hauled tickets for White Goods that require refrigerant.
mercury or oil recovery pteked up at a designated work zone, hauled to
and dumped at a TDSRS or County approved recycling fadlity- The
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND RECOVER Freon from any white
goods, such as refrigerators, freezers or air conditioners, at the TDSRS or
final disposition site in accordance with ati federal, stats and tocal rules,
regulations and laws

$300. 00 /each

$400. 00 /each

$550. 00 /each

tioo.oo /tree
$110.00 /free
$120.00 /tree

To be
Determined

$ /each
S Aree
S /cu.yd
"add 10% to any items iised
for th is task,

$16. 00 /cu. yd.

$35.00 /each

$20.00 /each

$65.00 /each

i Validated load hauled tickets for white goods that require refrigerant, $20.00 /each
Disposal Storage

and hauled to a County approved
j mercury or oil recovery picked up at a Temporary Disposal Storage and

Reduction Site (TDSRS)
recycling/disposal facility

Validated load hauled tickets for soil, mud and sand pteked up at  e /cu. yd.
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County
approved recycle/dlsposal site. Pick up and disposal.

Validated toad hauled tickets from the TDSRS for final process soil, mud $8. 00 /cu. yd.
and sand at a County approved recycte/disposal facility.
Removal of abandoned vehicles - Includes removal and hauling to County $ 175.00 /each
approved staging areas/disposa! site)
Removal of boats (hull length 20' or less) . Includes removal and hauling $300. 00 /each
to County approved staging areas/disposal site)
Removal of boats (hull length > 20') - Includes removal and hauling to $500.00 /each
County approved staging areas/disposal site)



27 Validated load hauled tickets for Putrescent Debris, picked up at the $5.00 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
landfill.

28 Validated load hauted tickets for bto waste debris picked up at the $5.00 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a County approved
disposal facility

29 Validated toad hauled tickets for e waste debris pfcked up at fte $5.00 /pound
designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a TDSRS or County
approved recycle/disposal facility

30 Validated load hauled tickets for e waste debris picked up at a TDSRS and S 2.00 /pound
hauled to a County approved recyding/dispossl fadlity

31 Vatkiated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement garbage service. In S5.00 $
the event current franchise hauler is not able to meet obligations. Garbage /household or
to be picked up at the designated work zone, hauled to and dumped at a commeraal
County approved landfill facility pickup

32 Validated load hauted tickets for franchise replacement recycle Bervtee. In $2.00 $
the event current franchise hauler is not abte to meet obligations. /househoMor
Recycling to bs picked up at the designated work zone, hauled to and commercial
dumped at a County approved recycling facility pickup

33 Validated load hauled tickets for franchise replacement yard waste $2.00 $
service, in the event current franchise hauler is not abte to meet /household or
obligations. Yard Waste to be picked up at the designated work zone, commsrcial
hauled to and dumped at a County approved recycling facility pickup

i 34 Validated toad hauled tfekets for clearance and removal of infectious $25. 00 /cu. yd.
waste pteked up at the dedgnated work zone. hauled to and dumped at a
County approved disposal facility

35 Beach restoration - Cost for restoration to coast line and beaches. - The To be
CONTRACTOR shall use equipment rental type pricing and follow all Determined
appropriate regulatory concerns

36 Temporary housing and facilitates for operations - Provide emergency To be
shelter for continuity of business Determined

37 Training and Assistance Sesstons shall be for all key County personnel Price induded
and assistance in all disaster debris recovery planning efforts as
r uested

38 Preliminary Damage Assessment - Determining the impact and Price included
magnitude of the disaster event before federal assistance is requested,
identifying damaged locations and facilities, distinguishing between pre-
disaster damage and disaster - generated damage, documenting eligible
costs and describing Vne physical and financial Impact of the disaster

39 Mobilization and Demobilization - All arrangements necessary to mobilize Price included
and demobilize the CONTRACTOR'S labor force and machinery needed to
perform the Scope of Services contained herein shall be made by the
CONTRACTOR

40 Temporary Storage of Documents - The C® TRACTBR shaft provide Price included
storage of daily or dlsaster-related documente and reports for protection
during the disaster event

41 . Debris Planning Efforts - The CONTRACTOR shall assist in all disaster Price included
debris recovery planning efforts as requested by the County. These
planning efforts shall include, but are not limited to, development of a
debris management plan, identification of adequate temporary debris
storage and reduction sites, estimation of debris quantities, and
emergency action plans for debris clearance following a disaster event



42 Closure and Remediatton of the TDSRS - The CONTRACTOR shall Price included
remove all CONTRACTOR equipment and temporary structures and shall
dispose of alt residual debris from the TDSRS at an approved final
disposition site. The CONTRACTOR Is responsible for the redamation
and remediation of the TDSRS site to its original state prior to use by the
CONTRACTOR

43 Reporting and Documentation - The CONTRACTOR shall provide and Prtee inciuded
submit to the County all reports and documents as may be necessary to
adequately document the Debris Recovery Servk»s in accordance with
FEMA/State requirements

44 Navigatton hazard/wet debris removal for canals, rivere, and wateways - $30.00 /cu. yd.
The CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor and equipment necessary and
follow alt appropriate regulatory concerns.

In addition to the Items above, proposer shall provMe a list of equipment with hourly rates
Including but not limited to specialized debria removal equipment, ymsrstois, pumpt, tarp», any
other aqulpmcnt or materials, and any labor not included above that might be needed In debris
removal and emergency mponse opT aUons.
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